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TO: Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education
FROM: Sheryl Marinier, Board Secretary
SUBJECT: Board Meeting Dates for the 2019-2020 School Year
DATE: May 14, 2019

The Board is required to annual set meeting dates for their regular board meetings. This action typically
takes place in late April when the board reorganization takes place. Attached is a list of dates that | am
recommending as board meeting dates for the 2019-2020 school year. Most of the dates fall on the
second or fourth Tuesdays of each month in accordance with the board’s preferred meeting date/time.
In some instances, meeting dates needed to be shifted to the first or third Tuesday of the month due to
school or religious holidays. Additionally, the Board typically only holds one meeting during the
summer months, December and March.

The Board will also be asked to keep the remaining Tuesdays available for special meetings as needed
throughout the year.

This item will return to the Board for action on May 28, 2019.



